
Yes,	that	is	it.	I	don’t	see	any	emails	sent	to	clearview.ai.

	

	

Mike	Kirk		

Public	Safety	Application	Architect	/	Records	Supervisor

Andover	Police	Department

32	North	Main	Street

Andover,	MA	01810

(P)	978-475-0411	x1007

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	11,	2020	8:40	AM
To:	Mike	Kirk	
Cc:	Kade	Crockford	
Subject:	Re:	Records	Request	Response

	

Thank	you,	Mark.

	

That	is	the	only	Clearview	AI	email	you	have?	It	looks	like	there	was	a
conversation	between	Thomas	Paolera	and	the	Clearview	representative.

	

Thank	you.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

From Mike	Kirk	<mike.kirk@andoverps.net>
Subject RE:	Records	Request	Response

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	11	Mar	2020	12:46:22	+0000



	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
8XO-CvkqfcSgYGU9Y6Ryx6KpPwtp2yr3qVhvfKnpFTFVZBcHePPMUPrivqXZ3JlWYV7hAprr
82_qYamvQ2QRTLtdJAuvxDclw_dg1jYhUuMtDr0&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,LFQfI0TI7QRWcB5wwdE5dBZ2T6JqjCR6teLWOUscQnBHQfwS59OUHE9k4bU0V-
YqgvmdpjMqPXtC6adI8fFfdIAnbmwuLdKs_7GDiP9L1srci8WsE6c,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Mike	Kirk		>
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	11,	2020	7:37	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	Records	Request	Response	

	

Emiliano	Falcon	

Policy	Counsel	

Technology	for	Liberty	Program	

ACLU	of	Massachusetts

	

Re:	Public	records	request	pertaining	to	facial	recognition

	

Andover	Police	Department	has	not	contracted	with	Clearview	AI	–	and	to
the	best	of	my	knowledge	APD	has	not	contracted	with	any	Facial
Recognition	Software	or	Service.	Investigations	may	use	resources
provided	through	the	Commonwealth	of	Massachusetts	Fusion	Center,	and	at
least	historically	the	Registry	of	Motor	Vehicles.	I	am	not	considering
these	to	be	companies	that	manufacture	or	sell	facial	recognition
products.

	

All	of	these	responses	are	at	least	related	to	Clearview	AI,	but	to	my
knowledge	extends	to	Facial	Recognition	software/services	contracts.

1)						One	email	(attachment	1a.pdf)	from	a	Clearview	representative.	
One	email	(a2.pdf)	from	one	company	that	appears	to	be	from	a	software



manufacturer	Veritone,	found	due	to	email	including	the	term	“Clearview
AI”.
If	further	information	is	needed,	we	would	request	you	to	provide	a
short	list	of	products	outside	of	“Clearview	AI”	to	reduce	the	scope	of
this	request	to	manageable	levels.

2)						In	general	Email	search	would	retrieve	a	significant	list	of
emails,	including	law	enforcement	newsletters	and	training
opportunities.	
If	further	information	is	needed,	we	would	request	you	to	provide	a
short	list	of	products	outside	of	“Clearview	AI”	to	reduce	the	scope	of
this	request	to	manageable	levels.

3)						There	are	no	records	responsive	to	this	request.	

4)						There	are	no	records	responsive	to	this	request.		

5)						We	have	two	Roll	Call	Training	Memos	from	2006	(5a.pdf)	and
2008	(5b.pdf)	referencing	the	ability	to	send	a	photo	to	the	State	to	be
matched	vs	Registry	of	Motor	Vehicle	photos.

6)						There	are	no	records	responsive	to	this	request.		

7)						There	are	no	records	responsive	to	this	request.		

	

	

Mike	Kirk		

Public	Safety	Application	Architect	/	Records	Supervisor

Andover	Police	Department

32	North	Main	Street

Andover,	MA	01810

(P)	978-475-0411	x1007

	


